From: Yeung, Thomas

To: Applications

Cc: Yan, Linda

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Competition Commission invitation for representation_case no.: AD/02NH
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:31:05 PM

Dear Sir,

The case AD/O2NH is referred. We, Reckitt Benckiser Hong Kong Limited, would like to submit our
representation as follows,

1. Reckitt Benckiser Hong Kong Limited (RBHK) is a member of HKAPI.

2. RBHK did not take part in the pharmaceutical sales survey of HKAPI in the past and does not
have plan to participate if it is available again.

3. Sales data is considered as confidential and commercially sensitive information in RB and
should not be shared through sales survey organized by industrial association.

4. Sales and market survey organized by independent 3rd parties, for example IMS, Euromonitor
... etc., should have given sufficient information for companies’ commercial activities.

Should we be of further information, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Many thanks
Best regards

Thomas Yeung
Head of Regulatory Affairs, HK&TW
Reckitt Benckiser Hong Kong Limited

Direct:- / Mobile: -
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NOTICE

P Please Consider the Environment before printing this Email

This email was sent from within the Reckitt Benckiser Group plc group of companies (http://www.reccol.com). This
email (and any attachments or hyperlinks within it) may contain information that is confidential, legally privileged
or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not entitled to
use, disclose, distribute, copy, print, disseminate or rely on this email in any way. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or email and destroy it, and all copies of it.

We have taken steps to ensure that this email (and any attachments) are free from computer viruses and the like.
However, it is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that it is actually virus free. Any emails that you send to us
may be monitored for the purposes of ascertaining whether the communication complies with the law and our
policies.





